Joel Garinkol

M.Sc., Economics

LinkedIn jgarinkol@gmail.com New York, New York

Recent M.Sc. in economics (3.67 GPA) with specialization in labor economics and the use of public data, statistical software, and a variety of research methods to create unique policy analyses developed through graduate studies at NSSR and as a researcher at the SCEPA labor institute; extensive fluency and familiarity regarding microeconomic foundations as well as macroeconomic theory; undergraduate teaching experience including positive feedback; passion for teaching in higher education.

EDUCATION

M.Sc. Economics (3.67 GPA) | New School for Social Research | New York, NY

2022

Thesis: "On Occupational Susceptibility to Automation and Covid-19" | Advisor: Teresa Chilarducci

- Conducted advanced labor market automation research using public databases (ACS, CPS, IPUMS).
- Evaluated public policy initiatives using econometric methods and statistical software (Stata, R).
- Successful completion of doctoral-level examination on Economic Methodologies.

B.A. Dual-Degree in Economics and International Relations | Pitzer College | Claremont, CA 2016

Thesis: "On Democratic Institutions in Low Individual-Level Income Nations" | Advisor: Emma Stephens

- Analyzed proprietary university data to evaluate developing-world public policy initiatives.
- Conducted econometric analyses on national levels of democratization.

SELECTED COURSEWORK

- Graduate Econometrics
- Math for Economics
- Economic Methodology

- Labor Economics
- Advanced Macroeconomics
- Graduate Microeconomics

EXPERIENCE

Teaching Assistant | **Barnard College** | New York, NY

August 2023 - Present

Assisting Dr. Martina Jasova in teaching Intermediate Macroeconomic Theory course to undergraduate students including attending lectures, grading, as well as holding office hours and recantation sessions.

Teaching Assistant | New School for Social Research | New York, NY

2021

Assisted Dr. Paulo dos Santos in teaching Introduction to Political Economy course to twenty-five undergraduate students, covering the origins of economics, its early methodologies, and historically competing schools of thought.

Research Assistant | Schwartz Center for Economic Policy Analysis | New York, NY 2020-2021

Researched susceptibility to effects of labor-substituting automation on various occupational and demographic groups under the mentorship of Drs. John Irons and Teresa Chilarducci, culminating in a review of labor substituting automation theory and quantitative research on occupational susceptibility to both automation and Covid-19.

- Analyzed contemporary labor-substituting automation theory.
- Utilized datasets both private (academic, institutional) and public (CPS, ACS, IPUMS).
- Developed a doctoral-level methodology using relevant software (R, Stata, Latex).

Associate Analyst | Floyd Advisory | New York, NY

2016-2017

Worked under the guidance of CPAs and CFAs to create client savings through contributions to:

- Big data and financial analyses
- Reporting and legal documentation evaluation

• Economic research

• Expert reports and legal testimony

SKILLS

Technical: Stata, R, Econometrics, Advanced Excel, accounting & GAAP, finance & IFRS Languages: French (fluent), Hebrew (intermediate), Spanish (basic), Arabic (basic)

LEADERSHIP AND VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES

LEADERSHIP AND VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES

Meal preparation and distribution at Gods Love We Deliver New York, NY	2022-present
Board Member of American Friends of Ilan New York, NY	2018-present
Homework Helper at the Brooklyn Public Library Brooklyn, NY	2018-2019
Teacher for Prison Education Project at Chino Institute for Men Chino, CA	2012-2017